DODDINGTON AND WHISBY PARISH COUNCIL

Chair Cllr Gynn Patrick **Vice-chair** Cllr Gillian Beale Councillors Michael Cunliffe, Emily Mathers, Sandra Whiles

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend the next meeting of DODDINGTON AND WHISBY PARISH COUNCIL to be held in the The Cabin, Blackmoor House, Doddington on Monday 10th September, 2018 at 6.30pm.

At the time of the publication of the agenda, no notice of any questions has been received.

J Kílcoyne

John Kilcoyne, Clerk to Doddington and Whisby Parish Council. 03 September 2018

Email:

dodwclerk@btinternet.com

DODDINGTON AND WHISBY PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting of Doddington and Whisby Parish Council to be held in

The Cabin, Blackmoor House, Doddington on Monday 10th September 2018 at 6.30pm. Members of the public are welcome to attend.

AGENDA

AGENDA CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	
Public forum	
Reports from representatives	
To receive reports from the following:	
,	ncolnshire Police
	orth Kesteven District Councillors S Appleby, P Rothwell
	ncolnshire County Councillor M Thompson
To receive questions and comments from members of the public for a maximum of 15 minutes.	
Council session	
1.	To receive apologies for absence
2.	To receive declarations of interest
	Members of the Parish Council are required to declare any personal or prejudicial interests
	they may have in any matter which is to be considered at this meeting.
	In addition, any private or personal non-pecuniary interest in a matter to be considered at this
	meeting should also be declared (unless it is insignificant or one which is shared with other
	members of the public generally as a Council Tax payer or an inhabitant of the area).
3.	Minutes
	To receive and approve the minutes of the meeting of Parish Council held on 13 th August
	2018
4.	Matters arising from minutes
	To consider the following items:
	i. 17.78.3 Blocked dyke on Lincoln Road
	ii. 17.84 Kennel Lane 'No Parking' sign
	iii. 17.106 Community speed watch initiatives
	iv. 18.69 Report commissioned into PL/0055/18 Jerusalem Farm, Skellingthorpe
5.	Noticeboard
	To receive an update regarding replacement of the Whisby noticeboard
6.	Telephone kiosk
	To consider refurbishment of the Doddington telephone kiosk
7.	Litter picking
	To receive an update on a service level agreement with NKDC
8.	Correspondence
	To note correspondence received since 14 th August 2018
9.	Planning
	a) To consider planning applications validated since 14 th August 2018
	b) To note planning decisions received since the 14 th August 2018
10.	Financial matters
	a) To review and consider Parish Council insurance
	b) To review and consider payment of accounts
	c) To review budget, income and expenditure to 10th September 2018
4.	d) To review banking arrangements
11.	Progress reports on portfolios
4.5	To consider development of Parish Councillor portfolios
12.	To consider items for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting of the Parish Council,
	to be held at 6.30pm, 8 th October 2018.

J Kílcoyne 03/09/2018